

Parent Forum

Meeting date: 03/06/2018

Agenda items:

1. Intercom system.
2. Driveway plans.
3. Surrounding roads and snow.
4. Relocation of street bin.
5. Academisation .
6. 'Keeping your child safe online' .
7. Any other business.

1. The school intercom system

Actions

Can we check it for volume?

2. Tracey Onslow - talked through the drive plans. There is not enough room for railings along the site of the footpath to the school. After discussion still no solution found.

Actions

Find out whose land it is? –District Council?

3. Discussed the surrounding roads and snow – Greatfield Road is on the gritting route, the local Council have never gritted pavements. False press means people rarely clear section outside houses anymore due to believing they could be sued for this, this is not the case we were told.

4. Discussion about the relocation of the bin.

Actions

Tracey Onslow to look into why the bin has not been relocated in Greatfield Road.

5. Discussed academisation – how the decision was made to look into RSA initially and the potential benefit for the school, its pupils and staff.

Actions

Keep community up to date with any new information.

5. 'Keeping your child safe online' – 16 parents attended the workshop and feedback was very positive.

Actions

To run annual workshops and hope word of mouth and advertising means we get greater numbers.

6. Any Other Business - nothing to report